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FEDERAL ELECTHON COMMISHOM

WeASHIRCTOM, [0, 23

Ivfay 25, 2004

Ms. Tapice Ann Enright, Costodian of Records

The Medin Fund

1120 Clonnechicnt Avemue, NWL, FH 4D .
Washingion, .0, 20036 Hﬂ!ﬂ‘:: E?ﬂ:te

{dentification Nomber:  O300000033

Referenee: 24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electionesrisg
Crorommmications, {4/ 1214 — 4/14/04;

Dear Ms. Ennght:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the nonce
referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full pubiic disclogure of
your federal election campaign finances. An adeguate response must be veeeived at
the Commissien by the response date noted above. An jtemization of the infrmation
nesded follows:

Line 10 of the FEC Form 9 discloses 51,148,042.80 in  iofl
disbursernents/obligations.  Schedule %-B  itemizes RLOS087T.30 in
digbursanents made or obligations. These amounts should be the saae.
Plense amend vour fiting o correct this discrepancy. (11CFRS 104.20{6Y)

“The FEC Form 9 you submitted was rot signed. Please amend your filing to
iwclude the signature of the proper offcial. {11 CERA104.20}

Unfike previcus election cycles, yor wiil net receive an additiens) notice from
the Commission om this mafter. Adequate responses received ou of before this date
will be tiken ings consideration in determining whether sudit action with be inidaved.
Regnests for extensions of tizae I which 10 respond witl net be considered. Failure
to provide 2n adequate recponse by this date may resull in an andit of the commities.
Faihire to cowmply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforesment seton
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againgt the commiites. Any response submined by your contthitiee will i::e placed on the
public record and will be consdered by the Comumission prios to wmiuag enforcement
action.

IF you should have any gquestions regarding this metter or wish to verity the
adequecy of your response, plesse contact me on our ioli-fres mumber {8000 4249530 {3t
fhe prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Divigion} or my locel
nimber {32} 654-13%q,

Sincerely,

%Uﬂi-ﬁﬁj‘m . ?i?ff.{ At

Madalynn M. Lane
Assistent Branch Chief
408 Repoits Analysis Divasion
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